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Please note have been temporarily redeployed onto the Covid-19 Finance response. For any estates-related emails, please direct to James Vallance in
the first instance.

From: Young, Christopher <christopher.young@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2020 09:45
To
Cc i Name Redacted Williams, David

i<David.Williams@dhsc.gov.uk>} Name Redacted
i
i

[See s listed ahovel
Subject: RE: SENSITIVE: FOR URGENT ATTENTION - PPE PROCESS STREAMLINING

Thanks iName Redacted! and | spoke about this earlier and she is on the case.

Chris

From Name Redacted )@hmtreasury.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2020 09:32
To: Young, Christopher <christopher.young @dhsc.gov.uk>
Ce: i Name Redacted Williams, David
<David.Williams@dhsc.gov.uk>;: Name Redacted

[See recinients listed abovel i

Subject: RE: SENSITIVE: FOR URGENT ATTENTION - PPE PROCESS STREAMLINING

Chris,

In terms of process, will do our best to update the CST on this today. It would be great if we could have the usual latest
numbers, including the demand madel below to help us do that.

To help us explain this to the CST, just a few questions on the substance:

1. Which orders have you lost, e.g. total units by product type? (This will help explain the scale of the issue)
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This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.
This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies
and inform the sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those ofthe
Department ofHealth and Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications.
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